
From: Chris Rogers <Chris.Rogers@omnni.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 3:13 PM 
To: Hedman, Curtis J - DHS; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Subject: FW: 117 Steel Street, Algoma - Vapor Sampling  
 
FYI – Forgot to cc you guys in on the first email.  
 
CHRISTOPHER J. ROGERS, P.G. 
OMNNI ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 

P:920-830-6331 
C: 920-203-8374 

 

 

From: Chris Rogers  
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 3:09 PM 
To: 'wagalabagala@yahoo.com' <wagalabagala@yahoo.com> 
Subject: 117 Steel Street, Algoma - Vapor Sampling  
 
Good Afternoon Andy,  
 
My name is Chris Rogers, and I am with OMNNI Associates. It is my understanding that you have talked 
with Mr. Curtis Hedman with the Department of Health Services regarding the potential for sub-slab 
vapors at your property.  
 
We would like to arrange the sampling for Friday, January 4, 2019. I am not sure how much information 
Curtis gave you, but we would likely need access for a few hours in the morning. Would this be 
acceptable for you?  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call at (920) 830-6331.   
 
Thank you,  
Chris   
 
CHRISTOPHER J. ROGERS, P.G. 
Project Manager / Hydrogeologist 
 

 
 

OMNNI ASSOCIATES, INC. 
ONE SYSTEMS DRIVE, APPLETON, WI 54914 
P:920-830-6331 
C: 920-203-8374 

 

Check us out on: 

Website | Facebook | Twitter  
 
This email is subject to OMNNI Associates, Inc. Electronic File Disclaimer. For full disclaimer see 
http://www.omnni.org/legal/OMNNI_Email_Disclaimer.pdf  

mailto:wagalabagala@yahoo.com
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1qGEFLMIDyzcrCXMBGInnsVLFpu7y_9PskrJcpPxksaZufuYDaSfQkOs1tLCRQKBN7NCNvE3CFdO8dH11a787dH1ucdXd1dJK_K3MD9siIfltcxyPkQYZIJDEH6hMYWvDRzT3_lgdTQfPSTLmm5TrJkfrp_kQZjvwcVeDJYDTLMAueRMIk4MPAxaT5bZpWtYr-RM4sgRJaIrC5S5LVKiheLWTbqHDzbqJcSFVrzx2GF78m_fJSIO_juOvfp_ts-p7qw9_cRKnGsWqcq258rZL_g/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.omnni.com%2F
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1XUlrdELEKa1EwE4OhKtvpIeBxA6fbUgqz4wGCh4_N5edQvHlzUyAFou_Cb9fx3C9zJjmszAn6w3pJMRMhzC5EhkHm4ZedAvj--2Oi7CZhosK0CoTtqwUrx8XjTaF3peHePoopA1YevV7supBSVrrXL2pQbIk0Jul6h7e0cy_cB3xiz9P99ylZW16YO5n2WOtpY6vxbRn6Sd4ty9MkhIll2GNR9lPbn-XbUK66U3RdaynZy3iXaDnNjFsZzv-9jnRG5bDXw0dHQmN3y66mmajbQ/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FOMNNIAssociates
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1itmaTzGcPXzQCUHGREQH4tgPvz2s27LuDJV2kFMRoMDcp0YRkqin21_hEn0w73T7Y_cHSA8_2Rj2bS-MwfKEJXtOB3F-rYIuUr0N-VS5v1kZM1EArJioOQ6QZ7y7amguT5tMMcTWFwNORsinrS66MJf0914NG0NUU3X2zKAuKV9pOaeYXQOaVc-gntGZnAybBiPifNzTRUJ9QSfvIcmlH7ahQ5_FOX63Z14HQu7sKHCqS2yQMUQqhNMzt4ios8bmELkq8iQLb7hOc8Qd76ygjg/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2FOMNNIAssociates
http://www.omnni.org/legal/OMNNI_Email_Disclaimer.pdf


From: Chris Rogers <Chris.Rogers@omnni.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 3:13 PM 
To: jdubois@stangelcpas.com 
Cc: Hedman, Curtis J - DHS; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Subject: 114 Steele Street, Algoma - Vapor Sampling  
 
Good Afternoon Jeremy,  
 
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
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 11:40 AM 
To: Hedman, Curtis J - DHS 
Cc: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Subject: RE: 117 Steele Street Algoma property 
 
Thank you very much Curtis!  
 
We will work on scheduling the vapor portion of the investigation.  
 
Thanks,  
Chris   
 
CHRISTOPHER J. ROGERS, P.G. 
OMNNI ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 

P:920-830-6331 
C: 920-203-8374 

 

 

From: Hedman, Curtis J - DHS <Curtis.Hedman@dhs.wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 8:42 AM 
To: Chris Rogers <Chris.Rogers@omnni.com> 
Cc: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: FW: 117 Steele Street Algoma property 

 
Good Morning, 
 
Please see attached for the completed access agreement for 117 Steele Street in Algoma, WI. The 
owner’s contact information is listed below for coordination of the sub slab sampling event. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Curtis 
 
Curtis Hedman, Ph.D. 
Toxicologist 
Bureau of Environmental and Occupational Health 
Division of Public Health, Wisconsin Department of Health Services 
1 W Wilson St, Rm 150 
Madison, WI 53701 
 
Phone: 608-266-6677 
FAX: 608-267-4853 

 
 
NOTICE: This E-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of the 
information by the recipient must be consistent with applicable laws, regulations and agreements. If you received 
this E-mail in error, please notify the sender; delete the E-mail; and do not use, disclose or store the information it 
contains. 

 

mailto:Curtis.Hedman@dhs.wisconsin.gov
mailto:Chris.Rogers@omnni.com
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov


 

From: andy van schyndle [mailto:wagalabagala@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 5:39 PM 

To: Hedman, Curtis J - DHS 

Subject: 117 Steele Street Algoma property 

 

Hi Curtis, 

 

Andy Van Schyndle here with the property at 117 Steele Street in Algoma, WI. Thank you for 

the information about the possible soil gas contamination. Attached along with this email is the 

Access Permission Agreement form. 

 

My email is : wagalabagala@yahoo.com 

 

and phone number is: 920-562-6677 

 

Please let me know if you have any other concerns and when you want to set up a time for 

inspection. 

 

Thank you very much and have a wonderful day! 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Andy Van Schyndle 
This email is subject to OMNNI Associates, Inc. Electronic File Disclaimer. For full disclaimer see 
http://www.omnni.org/legal/OMNNI_Email_Disclaimer.pdf  
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